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\~ ----------
Hi
\~

As the SITE TF Chair, CSIS provided an overview of the SITE TF mandate, definition of Fl
and invited the other SITE members to speak about their roles and responsibilities. CSIS then
provided an overview of the Fl more generally and the type of tradecraft used by Hostile State
actors and generally what this may look like. CSIS also provided an overview of the types of
activities of the PRC, in particular. Finally, |~

| 11 have attached my talking points to this email
which were a mixture of previous political party briefing notes and DIR unclassified talking
points provided by PFR.
\~
Overall, I felt that the briefing went well. I noted that political party representatives appeared

engaged during parts and were nodding their heads or taking a few notes. There were no
questions at the end of either presentation.

\~
PCO noted that they felt that the examples were not concrete enough in relation to actual Fl

witnessed by the departments or SITE. In this vein, PCO thought that the briefing did not hit
the mark nor meet political party expectations. On this note, we will be asking the SITE TF to
begin to develop some examples that can be anonymized that speak to Fl in reality and
translated to be available for any future requirements.
\~

Thanks,

\~
\~ 
From: 
Sent: May 30, 2023 12:30 PM
To:
Cc:|_____________________
Subject: FW: SITE Unclass Political Party Briefing Feedback
\~
Classification: Unclassified
Classification: Non-classifie
Not for PA / Ne pas classer
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\~
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I know you provided ADR with an update on how the unclass briefings went yesterday, but wondering
if you had anything down in writing regarding the feedback received? A few bullet points would be
appreciated.
\~
Thank you,

From: 
Sent: May 30, 2023 12:25 PM

lTO:l > =■
Cc: DDP, SDP <

| l-DDO, DDO| |
I J Director's office - Bureau du directeur ] |

Subject: RE: SITE Unclass Political Party Briefing Feedback
\~
Classification: Unclassified

to see if she would know anything about this read-out.

 ]: Would Cherie have something in her inbox fromre: this briefing?

A~
\~

\~
Thank you,
\~

Sender / Envoyeur : 
Recipients / Receveurs :|
Subject I Sujet : RE: SITE Unclass Political Party Briefing Feedback
Date : 5/30/2023 12:24:51 PM

Sender / Envoyeur :Recipients I Receveurs :
Subject I Sujet : FW: SITE Unclass Political Party Briefing Feedback
Date : 5/30/2023 12:30:15 PM
\~

Classification: Non-classifie
Not for PA / Ne pas classer
\~,-----------------
Hi|_________
\~
I checked with DDP and she said she had received a read-out from MH @ PCO, but Cherie told her
that it was wrong.
\~
I’m looping in

Subject / Sujet : RE: SITE Unclass Political Party Briefing Feedback
Date : 5/30/2023 1:07:07 PM

Sender / Envoyeur :
Recipients / Receveurs :
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